Dear Camden Council,

We are Mr Paul and Mrs Maureen Harmon now trading as Harmon Properties Two Limited.
In 2006 we bought Flat 7 and Flat 8 Exide House to add to our Buy to Let Portfolio. In 2018 we incorporated our portfolio to trade as Harmon Properties Two Limited.
This is an abstract overview of the evidence we are sending you regarding our C3-C4 application.

The evidence we are sending to you will be backed up by your council tax department (confirming that since 2006 we have only paid council tax during rental voids) and your licensing department as the property has a licence and has been inspected by Camden Council.
The evidence we are sending you is as follows:
1.      Our original Buy to let mortgage offer from 2006
2.      Our Buy to Let mortgage statements from 2017 and 2018 before we incorporated our portfolio.
3.      Our portfolio loan rental agreement with gatehouse Bank dated 2018
4.      Assured Shorthold Tenancies from 2014 to date
5.      Deposit Certificates from 2014- to date
6.      Bank statements from 2015 to date showing credit payments into our bank account from the names listed on the tenancies and deposit certificates
7.       A council Tax receipt from 2020 showing the amount due as £0
8.      A letting agency receipt from 2018
9.      A copy of our property licence
10.   A floor plan of the property
Kind Regards,

Paul and Maureen Harmon
